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ExIMNotices Public

From: Peter F. Black [pblack@tliusa.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:22 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Cc: Wendy Lichtenberg; Daren Condrey
Subject: USE 3250 - NRC Advance Notification
Attachments: USE 3250 - NRC Notice.pdf

To:  Director, Division of Nuclear Security 
 
 
Attached please find our advance notification for an import shipment scheduled to arrive the 
Port of Baltimore December 2, 2011. 
 
Best regards, 
Peter F. Black 
Transport Logistics Int'l 
pblack@tliusa.com 
(301) 421-4324 Main 
(240) 389-6045 Direct 
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Shipment Notification 
 

Transport Logistics International, Inc. 
8161 Maple Lawn Blvd., Suite 450 

Fulton, MD 20759 
Tel: (301) 421-4324 
Fax: (301) 421-4326 

TLI Reference: USE-3250 
  

 
        Date: November 18, 2011  

 
 

Revision:  0

TLI • 8161 Maple Lawn Blvd. • Suite 450 • Fulton, MD 20759 
Tel: (301) 421-4324 • Fax: (301) 421-4326 • E-mail: info@TLIUSA.COM • Web: http://www.tliusa.com 

Director, Division of Nuclear Security 
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555 

In accordance with the Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Material and the NRC final rule of March 26, 
2003, Transport Logistics International hereby makes the following notification of upcoming Import shipment: 

Shipper: Receiver/Importer of Record: 
Techsnabexport (TENEX) United States Enrichment Corporation 
Ozerkovskaya nab., 28 bld. 3 5600 Hobbs Road 
115184 Moscow, Russia Paducah, KY  42002 

270-441-6869 
  

Carrier (Ocean): Carrier (US Inland): 
Atlantic Ro-Ro Carriers TLI Freight Services         
Clifton, NJ 2225 South 4th Street            
973-815-1000 Paducah, KY  42003 

412-951-30763                       
            

Physical Description: 10 x 20’ Flatracks STC: 40 x 30B Cylinders/Overpacks of Enriched UF6 
        2x20’ Containers STC: 40 x 1S Sample Bottles of Enriched UF6 

Max. Enrichment:  5% 
Max Gross Weight:   151,442.0 kg 
Max Net Weight:        88,789.0 kg UF6 
Max U Weight:           60,022.0 kg U   

Mode(s) of Transport: As Above. 

Routes to be used: U.S. Inland Routing will be in accordance with 49 CFR 397.101 

Transport Route: Discharge from ARRC vessel Atl. Runner R1-35 in Baltimore, MD for transfer to TLI Freight Services for 
delivery to United States Enrichment Corporation, Paducah, KY. 

Shipment Details: ETD St. Petersburg, Russia - November 19, 2011 - 0400 hrs 
ETA Baltimore, MD - December 2, 2011         - 0800 hrs 
ETA USEC - December 8, 2011      - 0800 hrs 

The shipper certifies that the necessary arrangements have been made for pick-up and delivery of the above material and that 
the receiver has agreed to receive it. Both shipper and receiver have agreed to the shipment dates as specified. 

Peter F. Black 
Transportation Coordinator 


